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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 5:02 PM
To: 'hhutchens@miami-corp.com'
Subject: FW: Change of Information on Regulated Entity
Attachments: SU952 Change of Information on Regulated Utility.pdf; WU859 Change of Information 

on Regulated Utility.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Hutchens,   
 
We have received your change of information form and we will update the contact information in our system. 
 
Sincerly, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Helen Hutchens [mailto:hhutchens@miami-corp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:58 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Change of Information on Regulated Entity 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Please find the attached Change of Information on Regulated Utility forms for Farmton Water Resources LLC.  One form 
is attached for the Certificate 564S and one form is attached for Certificate 622W. 
 
Please let me know if there are any problems changing the address for the organization.  It is important this is updated 
so that we receive our regulated utility correspondence in a timely fashion. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Helen B. Hutchens 
Manager of Farmton and Legal Services 
Miami Corporation 
410 North Michigan Avenue 
Suite 590 
Chicago, Illinois 60611 
Phone: (312) 644-6720 ext 111 
Fax: (312) 644-7555 
 




